Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Paul DiCarlo <pdicarlo@riazinc.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 25, 2015 11:14 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Cc: Trent Weise; Jeffrey Lawson

Subject: Re: RO3183 Remedial Action Agreement
Attachments: 2744 e 11th St - 201501019.pdf

Jerry and Dilan,

First off, Jerry, | am sincerely sorry to hear about your accident. | hope that you are recovering well and that you are not in too
much pain. Please accept my condolences.

Per discussion with Dilan, | wanted to provide some background on the project and our timeline. As follows:

Background on Project: We are currently in contract to purchase 2744 East 11th Street (Lucasey Manufacturing Facility). We
have submitted a PPA to the city of Oakland to create approximately 200 new work/live units and 27K SF of co-working space
within the existing Lucasey Manufacturing building located in the historic Jingletown neighborhood of Oakland. The building will
retain its existing historic character but will be upgraded to meet current seismic and code requirements for work/live units. We
do not plan to build down for parking but use the current parking lot. There will be 20 retail units on the ground floor on the
perimeter of the property, and use the current brick building on the north east corner as the co-working space. The rest will be
work/live units. We plan on using the current structure as a podium and build up a wood frame structure above it to a 55 Ft
height level on the north and south west portions of the facility, and not build down for parking or subterranean use. Please refer
to PPA attached for proposed lay-outs, orientation of work space and exterior parking.

Timeline: We will need to remove buyers financing contingencies, buyers inspection contingencies, and our due diligence rights
by 11/15/15. By this time, we will need to have a firm understanding of the work related with the remediation to move forward.
We understand that we might not be 100% finalized on the remediation plan by that date, but will need to have some
assurances as of that date to move forward with the project (as 11/15/15 our deposit will be non-refundable and we will have to
pay high option payments every month there forward until we have entitlements).

Please advise if you have any additional questions or concerns related to the above. We sincerely appreciate your time and are
available whenever you have time to see us. Would it be possible to schedule a time now for our meeting? It would be great if
we can get something on the books this week based on your availability.

Sincerely,

Paul DiCarlo
Riaz Capital | DIRECTOR
160 Franklin St., Suite 300

Oakland, Ca, 94607
415.710.3657



E pdicarlo@riazinc.com
WWwWw.riazinc.com

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any review, re-transmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. E-mails sent or received shall neither constitute acceptance of conducting transactions via
electronic means nor create a binding contract until and unless a written contract is signed by the parties. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This message cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free.

On Thu, Oct 8, 2015 at 9:46 AM, Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health <jerry.wickham@acgov.org> wrote:

Trent,

It is on my schedule and we have a conference room in the county offices. Sometime prior to the meeting, could you
put together a brief agenda. Thanks.

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791

jerry.wickham®@acgov.org

From: Trent Weise [mailto:tweise@aeiconsultants.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 8:09 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health <jerry.wickham@acgov.org>

Cc: Jeffrey Lawson <jsl@svlg.com>; Paul DiCarlo <pdicarlo@riazinc.com>
Subject: Re: RO3183 Remedial Action Agreement

Jerry,
Thank you. How about we put 10/21 at 10AM on our calendars?

-Trent



Trent A. Weise, P.E.

Vice President

AEI Consultants

3880 S. Bascom Avenue, Suite 109
San Jose, CA 95124

p. 408.559.7600

c. 408.656.1738

f. 408.559.7601

www.aeiconsultants.com

Professional Registrations: PE-CA C64480 / PE-ID 11538 / PE-WA 40765

On Wed, Oct 7, 2015 at 3:19 PM, Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health <jerry.wickham@acgov.org> wrote:

The signed agreement just came back.
Trent,

We still need to get a deposit of funds in place. However, we can tentatively schedule a meeting for
Wednesday October 21 or October 28 contingent upon getting the funds in place. | am available in our
offices all day on October 21 or October 28; let me know if you have a preferred time and date.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Jeffrey Lawson [mailto:jsl@svlg.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 2:59 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health <jerry.wickham@acgov.org>; Paul DiCarlo <pdicarlo@riazinc.com>; Trent
Weise <tweise@aeiconsultants.com>

Subject: RE: RO3183 Remedial Action Agreement

Thank You

Jeffrey S. Lawson

Silicon Valley Law Group

50 West San Fernando Street, Suite 750
San Jose, CA 95113-2434
408-573-5700

(Fax) 408-573-5701



isl@svlg.com
www.svlg.com

The information contained in this electronic message and any attached documents are confidential, and may
be an attorney-client communication. As such, it may be subject to the attorney-client or work product
privileges. If you are not the intended recipient, note that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or use
of the contents of this electronic message or any attached documents is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please destroy it and notify the sender immediately by telephone (408.573.5700) or
electronic mail. Thank you

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 2:31 PM

To: Jeffrey Lawson <jsl@svlg.com>; Paul DiCarlo <pdicarlo@riazinc.com>; Trent Weise
<tweise@aeiconsultants.com>

Subject: RE: RO3183 Remedial Action Agreement

I have forwarded the agreement to our Director for signature and will return a signed copy as soon as it is
available.

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Jeffrey Lawson [mailto:jsl@svlg.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 2:01 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health <jerry.wickham@acgov.org>; Paul DiCarlo <pdicarlo@riazinc.com>; Trent
Weise <tweise@aeiconsultants.com>

Cc: Pacheco, Kathleen, County Counsel <kathleen.pacheco@acgov.org>

Subject: RE: RO3183 Remedial Action Agreement

Jerry
Here is the executed Voluntary Remedial Action Agreement. | look forward to getting a copy signed by DEH
so we can move forward on this project.

Thx

Jeffrey S. Lawson

Silicon Valley Law Group

50 West San Fernando Street, Suite 750
San Jose, CA 95113-2434
408-573-5700

(Fax) 408-573-5701

jsl@svlg.com

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

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 10:52 AM

To: Paul DiCarlo <pdicarlo@riazinc.com>; Trent Weise <tweise@aeiconsultants.com>
Cc: Jeffrey Lawson <jsl@svlg.com>

Subject: RO3183 Remedial Action Agreement

Mr. DiCarlo:

Attached is the Final Voluntary Remedial Action Agreement for your signature. Please sign and return to me
(email is acceptable). if you have not done so, please mail the funds deposit to our Finance Group per the
instructions in the attached agreement. After receiving your signed agreement, | will return a copy signed by
our Director.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
re-transmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. E-mails sent or received shall neither constitute acceptance of conducting transactions via electronic means nor create a binding contract until and
unless a written contract is signed by the parties. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. This message
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free.
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Lucasey Lofts will be a Work/Live development, with the
project including business-oriented units facing the street
and accessible from it, with a significant “collective/
incubator” work space provided that would provide work
space for the less visible units in the center and rear of the
property; with all units encouraged and allowed to be
work/live but with support (through a variance) to modify/
waive the “work in each unit” requirement (by virtue of
the collective space) for those units not on the street
frontage.

UNIT TYPES

= Work/Live Street Facing Accessible Units
= Work/Live (optional) court units

= Work/Live (optional) upper level units

e Collective Workshop/Incubator Space

2427 17TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94110

415.675.1775 415.675.1978

PRELIMINARY PROJECT ASSESSMENT FOR WORK/LIVE HOUSING AND
COLLECTIVE WORKSHOP / INCUBATOR SPACE

2744 E 11TH STREET OAKLAND, CA 94601
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7.

3. OFFICE

6. TOWER BUILDING - FORTH FLOOR

1. STEEL FRAME BRICK BUILDING

4. BUILDING ADJACENT TO TRAIN TRACKS

7. TOWER BUILDING - FORTH FLOOR

2. BUILDING ADJACENT TO E 11TH ST

5. TOWER BUILDING - THIRD FLOOR

8. TERRACE AT TOWER BUILDING
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5. Steel Frame Brick Building

1. Street Facing Building

2. Office

3. Train Railling Building

4. Tower

EXISTING SECTION
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PROPOSED UNIT MIX

Type Floor Bedrooms Bath Number Of Units Unit SQft Total SQft
Work/Live - T4 First Floor 2 1 13 710 9,230
Work/Live - T5 First Floor Jr. 2 Bedroom with Borrowed light for 1 room 1 7 807 5,649
Artist Studios - T1 First Floor Studio with sleeping mezz 1 28 250 7,000
Artist Studios - T2/1 First Floor 1 bedroom 1 17 366 6,222
Artist Studios - T2/2 Second Floor 1 bedroom 1 17 366 6,222
Artist Studios - T3 First Floor Junior 2BR (1.5 rooms) 1 12 620 7,440
Artist Studios - T6 Second Floor Studio 1 13 250 3,250
Artist Studios - T7 Second Floor Jr. 1 bedroom 1 15 367 5,505
Artist Studios - T8 Tower - Second Floor Junior 2BR 1 6 472 2,832
Artist Studios - T9-A Office - Second Floor 1 1 3 520 1,560
Artist Studios - T9-B Office - Second Floor 1 1 3 412 1236
Artist Studios - T10 Third Floor Junior 3BR with mezz 1 11 700 7,700
Artist Studios - T12 Third Floor 3 1 13 725 9,425
Artist Studios - T13 Tower - Third/Fourth Floors Studio with sleeping mezz 1 27 275 7,425
Artist Studios - T11 Third Floor 3 with mezz 2 2 950 1,900
Artist Studios - T14 Fourth Floor 2 1 11 597 6,567
Artist Studios - T15 Fourth Floor 2 1 13 725 9,425
Artist Studios - T16 Second Floor Studio 1 10 245 2,450
Artist Studios - T17 Fourth Floor 3 2 2 823 1646
Artist Studios - T18 Third/Fourth Floor Studio 1 4 366 1464
Artist Workshop (W1-W3) 1 1 27,245 27,245
208 AVG 617 SF 116,514

PROPERTY INFORMATION

ADDRESS: 2744 East 11nth Street, Oakland, California.

PARCEL: 19-93-13

NEIGHBORHOOD: East Oakland
ZONING: CIX-2/5-19 / M-30

PARCEL AREA: 111,663 sq ft

EXISTING BUILDING AREA: 107,284 sq ft

HEIGHT LIMIT: 55 FT

RATIO OF WORK/LIVE TO WORKSHOP
14,879SF : 27,245SF = 1SF : 1.83 SF

2427 17TH ST SAN FRANCISCO CA 94110

415.675.1775

415.675.1978

2744 E 11TH STREET OAKLAND, CA 94601

PRELIMINARY PROJECT ASSESSMENT FOR WORK/LIVE HOUSING AND
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PROPERTY INFORMATION
&
UNIT MIX
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WORK / LIVE UNITS
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REFERENCE IMAGES:
MINI LOFTS
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